PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103
PHONE: 530-836-1953 FAX: 530-836-2963 TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953
Email —jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
Web-www.pecsd.org

REGULAR
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA
November 11, 2020
9:00 AM

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/81113040171
Meeting ID: 811 1304 0171

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 811 1304 0171

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcizOXjnua

Board of Directors
Chairperson Dave Stone
Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennet
Director Steve Janovick
Director Sherry Panick
Director Russ Bowring

*Members of the Public may address the Board on items of business immediately before
or during the Board’s consideration of the item after being recognized by the Board
Chairman (limit on the time the public may address the Board is 3 minutes)

1. Call Meeting to Order
Chairperson Dave Stone

2. Veterans Day Remembrance
Chairperson Dave Stone

1| Page


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81113040171
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kciz0Xjnua

. Approval of October 14, 2020 Reqular Board Meeting Minutes
Discussion and Possible Action

. Fire Chief’s Report

Chief Steve Munsen

The Report may cover the following:

Call Reports & Training

Personnel Actions and Activities.

Fire Apparatus & Equipment

Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association Actions and Activities

Firewise Committee Actions and Activities

Financial Assistance from the Auxiliary, grants, and other funding

sources

g. Department administrative activities, actions, and issues such as
budget and insurance.

Discussion and Possible Action

I < N =

. Water System Compliance
Interim General Manager John Rowden.
I.  The Board will be briefed on the current status of arsenic levels
and efforts to continually meet standards
Ii.  Report from the Water and Wastewater Standing Committee
Discussion and Possible Action

. WWTP 6 Repair or Replacement

Chief Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Jamar Tate

The Board will be briefed on the progress on the emergency repairs to
the lift station at Waste Treatment Plant 6.

Discussion and Possible Action

. Committee Reports

a. Administrative Services

b. Budget and Finance

c. Personnel and Benefits

d. Safety and Emergency Services
Discussion and Possible Action

. General Manager’s Report
Interim General Manager John Rowden

2 | Page



The Board will consider the status of the listed topics presented by
staff and determine if any actions are needed.
a. Finance
Interim General Manager John Rowden
I.  October Financial Reports
ii.  Audit for FY 2019-20
b. Administration
Administrative Manager Jillian Cole
I.  Preparation for Audit of FY 2019-20 Financial Activities
1. Status of invoices and liens
ii.  Status of Administrative Improvements Project
c. Operations, Maintenance, Small Projects
System Operator Jamar Tate
d. Miscellaneous
Interim General Manager John Rowden
I. Insurance Coverage
1i. Grant Application for Backup Generators
Discussion and Possible Action

9. Written Correspondence to the Board
Discussion and Possible Action

10. Public/Board Comment Period
The public and/or the Board of Directors may address the Board on
items within the District’s subject matter jurisdiction that are on the
agenda, the public and/or the Board of Directors may also address
items not included on the agenda. The Board cannot comment or take
actions on non-agenda items but may place the items on future
agenda(s) for discussion and/or action. Strict limit on the time the
public may address the Board is three (3) minutes per speaker.
Discussion Item

11.Future Agenda Items
Interim General Manager John Rowden
Discussion and Possible Action

12.Adjournment

3| Page



ADA Compliance: This Agenda shall be made available upon request in
alternative formats to persons with disability, as required by the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132) and the Ralph M.
Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code Sec. 54954.2). Persons requesting a
disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Interim
General Manager, John Rowden, at (530) 836-1953 during regular business
hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting.

4| Page



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103
PHONE: 530-836-1953 FAX: 530-836-2963
TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953

Email —jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
Web-www.pecsd.org

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

October 14, 2020
HELD VIA ZOOM
Board of Directors
Chairperson Dave Stone
Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett

Board Director Steve Janovick
Board Director Shery Panick
Board Director Russ Bowring

1. Call Meeting to Order

Chairperson Dave Stone called to order the Special Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka Community Services
District (“PECSD”) at 0901 hours.

2. Approval of August 12, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Motion to approve the August 12, 2020 Regular Board Meeting minutes as corrected.

Motioned — Board Director Russ Bowring
2nd — Board Director Steve Janovick

All in Favor.

Aye — Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye — Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick

Aye — Board Director Sherry Panick

3. Approval of August 19, 2020 Emergency Board Meeting Minutes
Motion to approve the August 19, 2020 Emergency Board Meeting minutes as corrected.

Motioned — Board Director Russ Bowring
2nd — Board Director Steve Janovick

1|Page


mailto:jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
http://www.pecsd.org/

All in Favor.

Aye — Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye — Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick

Aye — Board Director Sherry Panick

4. Approval of September 9, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Motion to approve the August 12, 2020 Regular Board Meeting minutes as corrected.

Motioned — Board Director Russ Bowring
2nd — Board Director Steve Janovick

All in Favor.

Aye — Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye — Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick

Aye — Board Director Sherry Panick

5. Fire Chief’s Report
a. Call Report & Training Report

Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas Eureka Fire Department
(“PEFD”) Administrative Office during regular business hours.

b. Personnel

Plumas Eureka Volunteers were dispatched to assist with the Glass Fire in the Napa area. Captain
Ryan Nowling and an additional PEFD volunteer teamed up with a volunteer from Long Valley Fire
for a 14-day deployment.

c. Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance
Engine 9122 has a foam issue which has been repaired.

While on deployment, Chief Munsen asked volunteers to identify equipment issues with 9122.

d. Training
Nothing to Report

e. Firewise Committee Actions and Activities
Nothing to Report.

2|Page



f. Miscellaneous
The Department continues its community outreach program for vulnerable citizens.

All outside debris burning remains suspended. Contained ceremonial fires in fire pits are still
permitted.

g. Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association
Nothing to Report

6. Water System Compliance

Results from testing Oct 6, 2020, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 12 ppb; at Well 1B to be 7
ppb; and at Well 2 to be 18 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The 2nd Quarter average is 13 at the compliance
point, 8 ppb at Well 1B, and 19 ppb at Well 2. The running annual average (RAA) at the compliance point is 9
ppb, 7 ppb at Well 1B, and 13 ppb at Well 2.

The results of testing for Iron and Manganese taken Oct 6, 2020, were 0.280 at Well 1B and 0.450 at Well 2
for Iron; for Manganese, the results were 0.092 mg/I at Well 1B and 0.101 mg/Il at Well 2, The Secondary
Standard for Iron is 0.300 mg/|. The Secondary Standard for Manganese is 0.05 mg/I.

Remediation Project Development

The Water and Wastewater Services Committee met in September to begin discussions on the direction of
the future of the District’s water system given the results of the waiver survey. A second meeting has been
scheduled for October.

*Clerk’s Note: The meeting was interrupted due to a disruption by a member of the public. Video was
terminated at 0931 hours. The meeting was reconvened at 0934 hours.

7. WWTP 6 Repair or Replacement
Chief Operator Jamar Tate advised the Board on the current status of repairs at WWTP 6. He stated that
pumps for the lift station had been fabricated and would be delivered in the coming weeks.

8. Resolution 2020-7 the Conflict of Interest Code for the District
The Board was presented with Resolution 2020-7 certifying the review and readoption of the District’s
Conflict of Interest Policy.

Motion to approve Resolution 2020-07 as submitted.

Motioned: Board Director Steve Janovick
2"d: Board Director Russ Bowring

Roll Call Vote
Aye — Chairperson Dave Stone
Absent — Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett

Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

3|Page



Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick
Absent Board Director Sherry Panick

*Clerk’s Note: Board Director Sherry Panick re-joined the meeting at 0937 hours. Vice Chairperson Melinda
Bennett re-joined the meeting at 0938 hours.

9. Insurance Approvals
i. The Board was presented with renewal contracts for auto and liability insurance coverages for the
CSD and Fire Departments from ISU Insurance Services — Atwood Agency.
Policy totals are as follows:

CSD $7,743.00
Fire: $11,044.00

Motion to approve the Insurance policy renewals in the amounts of $7,743.00 and $11,044.00

Motioned: Board Director Russ Bowring
2"d: Board Director Sherry Panick

All in Favor.

Aye — Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick

Aye — Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

Aye - Board Director Sherry Panick

ii. The Board was presented with the Blue Shield Silver PPO plan renewal from SDRMA for CSD
employees.

Motion to approve renewal of CSD employee medical coverage.

Motioned: Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
2"d: Board Director Sherry Panick

All in Favor.

Aye — Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick

Aye — Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

Aye - Board Director Sherry Panick

4|Page



iii. The Board was presented with the renewal documents for approving the employee Health
Reimbursement Arrangement for 2021.

Motion to renew the District’s employee Health Reimbursement Arrangement for 2021.

Motioned: Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
2"d: Board Director Russ Bowring

All in Favor.

Aye — Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick

Aye — Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

Aye - Board Director Sherry Panick

10. Committee Report
As discussed in Item 6, the Water and Wastewater Services Committee met Sept 30, 2020, and will meet
again the week of Oct 19, 2020 to explore the future of the PECSD water system.

11. General Manager’s Report
a. Finance
i. Consideration of Sept 2020 Financial Reports
The Board was presented with the financial reports for Sept 2020
Motion to approve Sept 2020 Financials as submitted.

Motioned - Board Director Steve Janovick
2nd - Board Director Sherry Panick

All'in Favor.

Aye —Chairperson Dave Stone

Aye - Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Melinda Bennett
Aye — Board Director Russ Bowring

ii. FY 2019-2020 Audit

Fechter & Co, the District’s auditing firm, is scheduled to arrive for field work on Nov 3, 2020.

5|Page



b. Administration
i. Audit preparations are going relatively smoothly considering the upheaval of the 2nd half of
the fiscal year.
ii. Status of Invoices and Liens
Administrative manager lJillian Cole advised the majority of late payments had been received
and that real estate activity had been unusually heavy through the summer months.
Preparations are being made for a distribution of a Plumas Pipelines this Fall. Monthly
statement notifications continue to be a challenge, but work will continue to help streamline
the process further.

The administrative services contractor has identified several issues with the existing data held
by the District as it relates to property identification. These issues are being corrected, and
property files are expected to be completed by the end of the month.

c. Projects, Operations & Maintenance
i. Operations and Maintenance

Water system flows for the month of September were 6,168,900 gallons at Well 1b and
4,516,200 gallons at Well 2. These totals are significantly higher than those from this time last
year

A leak was discovered in a booster pump at Well 2. It was repaired.
Annual backflow testing has been conducted on devices throughout the District.

An irrigation drain valve neat WWTP 7 was reported by a customer to be leaking. It has been
turned off for repair.

Wastewater Flows for the Month of August 2020 were 302,923 gallons at WWTP 6 and
911,353 gallons at WWTP 7.

VFD 1 at WWTP 7 was discovered to have an issue during other electrical work being
performed. Electrical issues are being experienced at WWTP 6 as well.

The tank house near the unit 6 condos has been repainted.

Madora Lake Rd will undergo repairs in preparation for a future USFS/SPI timber sale in the
area. Operators are coordinating with representatives to ensure accurate locating.

d. Miscellaneous
i. Anthony Campbell has attained his Operator In Training certifications.
ii. The District continues to investigate options regarding the protection of its riverside
property.

6|Page



iii. Two of the District properties previously slated for disposal to adjacent property owners are
uncontested. Interim General Manager John Rowden will initiate the transfer process on these
parcels.

*Clerk’s Note: Item 14 was addressed at this time to allow public comment before Closed Session.

14. Public/Board Comment Period
Community member Fred Barnhart suggested the District follow up on, or look into, acquiring a siren
for the District for use in emergency situations.

12. Closed Session
Chairperson Dave Stone adjourned to Closed Session at 1052 hours.

Chairperson Dave Stone reconvened to Open Session at 1055 hours.
There were no actions to report.

13. Written Correspondence to the Board
Nothing to Report.

15. Future Agenda ltems
a. Future of the Water System
b. Riverside Property

c. Excess District Properties
d. FY 2019-2020 Audit

16. Adjournment
Chairperson Dave Stone adjourned the regular Board meeting at 1102 hours.

In Attendance:

Chairperson Dave Stone

Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett
Board Director Steve Janovick

Board Director Sherry Panick
Board Director Russ Bowring

Respectfully Submitted,
(Signature on file)

Jillian Cole
Board Clerk

7|Page



PEFD Chief’s Report for September 2020

Call Reports and Training

e Calls — Medicals & MVA’s: 1, Fire: 0
We are keeping abreast of the latest precautions for the coronavirus and
will continue to follow CDC and NorCal EMS guidelines and requirements.

e Training — Medical training on OB/GYN practices and Firefighting using
foam.

Personnel Activity
e Nothing new to report

Fire Equipment

® 9122 had a foam flow issue so we replaced a part which fixed one issue but
foam still wouldn’t flow so we took the engine to Quincy FD for repair. 9122
can now pump foam automatically.

e |'ve scheduled 9122 & 9121 to have their annual major service and a DOT
inspection in November.

Other Activity

e Continuing with community outreach program.

e All outside burning has been suspended until further notice. However,
contained fire pits made of metal or brick, etc are still being allowed at this
time.




Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions
November 11, 2020

Submitted by John Rowden, Interim General Manager

Arsenic Compliance Level.

The most recent reported sample result from the Compliance point were taken on October 6,
2020 showed the arsenic levels at 12 ppb. The third quarter average was 13. The current Running
Annual Average (RAA) is 9 ppb. The October 2019 average was 7. The difference was a result
of a higher demand this year that requiring more water from Well 2.

The October 6 reportable result from Well 1B was 7 ppb; The 3rd Quarter 2020 average was 8
ppb, the RAA is 7 ppb.

The October 6 reportable result from Well 2 was 18; The 3rd Quarter 2020 average was 19 ppb,
the RAA is 13 ppb.

Iron and Manganese Compliance Levels

The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on October 6, 2020 for Iron
were .280 mg/l at Well 1B and .450 mg/Il at Well 2; for Manganese were .092 mg/l at Well 1B
and .101 mg/l at Well 2. (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary
Standard for Manganese is .05 mg/l.)

Remediation Project Development

The Water and Wastewater Standing Committee met on October 22 and continued discussions
about what direction the District with the water system given the results of the waiver survey and
the current status of plans and the system. The results of the meeting will be presented by Steve
Janovick at this Board meeting.

Waiver for Iron and Manganese

The State Water Resources Control Board approved the District’s request and granted a waiver
from the secondary standards for Iron and Manganese. The waiver went into effect on October
1, 2020 and will be effect for nine (9) years.



Gavin NEwsom
GOVERNOR

=

GALIFORNIA \" JARED BLUMENFELD
‘ SECRETARY FOR

Water BOardS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

November 4, 2020 PWS# 3210011
Plumas Eureka CSD

200 Lundy Lane

Blairsden, CA 96103

Attention: John Rowden, General Manager

Subject: Iron and Manganese Secondary MCL Waiver Approval

During the Sanitary Survey conducted on September 25, 2019, by Division of Drinking Water
(DDW) Staff, it was noted that Plumas Eureka CSD (CSD) provides water which exceeds the iron
and manganese secondary maximum contaminant levels (MCL) of 300-ug/L and 50-ug/L,
respectively. The following table shows the running annual average (RAA) results for the past
five years:

Well 1B Well 2
Year Iron RAA Manganese RAA Iron RAA Manganese RAA
(ug/L) (ug/L) (ug/L) (ug/L)

2020 453 95 440 89

2019 393 99 825 104

2018 428 98 553 104

2017 483 95 255 89

2016 438 102 653 119

California Code of Regulations, Article 16, §64449.2 provides a process by which the CSD could
be granted a waiver from complying with the secondary MCLs for iron and manganese. To be
eligible to apply for such a waiver, the average of four consecutive quarters of iron and
manganese sample results cannot be greater than three times the secondary MCL, or greater
than the State Notification Level. Based on the results above, the CSD is eligible to apply for
such a waiver for both wells.

On September 18, 2020, the CSD formally submitted a secondary MCL waiver request and a
Customer Acceptance Study, which included a complaint log, engineering report, customer
survey, and public hearing report, all in accordance with the requirements of §64449.2(b).

Farr West Engineering prepared a report for the CSD on March 2, 2020, that used applicable data
and information from previously conducted reports on the feasibility of installing arsenic treatment
at each of the CSD wells, including a system rate study. As part of the Arsenic Mitigation
Feasibility Study from June 2017 that Farr West completed, options considered in project
alternatives included some which would also remove iron and manganese. The preferred
alternative design was then expanded in the June 2018 document entitled PECSD WTP- Final
Technical Design Report which included construction drawings along with construction and

E. JoAQuiN EsQuIVEL, cHAIR | EILEEN SOBECK, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

364 Knollcrest Drive, Suite 101, Redding, CA 96002 | www.waterboards.ca.gov



Plumas Eureka CSD -2- November 4, 2020

operation and maintenance cost estimates. Using the estimates from the design report in April
2018 Farr West completed a rate study. The 2018 rate study was subsequently updated in March
2020 to reflect the removal of only iron and manganese and increases in construction costs from
2018. Customers were sent the engineering report and information on the potential increased
monthly cost as part of the customer survey completed September 2020.

DDW approved a customer survey for distribution in February 2020; the survey questions satisfied
the four required queries listed in §64449.2(b) through (f). All 592 billed customers were sent a
survey along with the engineering report in August 2020. The CSD received a response rate of
77.8%, above the 50% required in §64449.2(d), and a majority of customers, 60.3%, preferred no
treatment of any form and to accept the current water quality. Furthermore, §64449.2(e) states
that treatment be the required course of action should the combined number of billed customers
with no response and of those respondents who prefer treatment exceeds 50%; the combined no
response rate and treatment preference rate was 39.7%.

The regularly scheduled CSD Board meeting held September 9, 2020, included presentation of
the engineering report and tabulated customer survey results. This was followed by time allotted
for public comment at which two members of the public voiced preference for pursuing treatment
at this time due to increased future construction costs, and the possibility of regulations becoming
more stringent. At this meeting, the CSD Board voted to apply for the waiver from the secondary
MCLs. A copy of the advertised board meeting agenda and minutes were submitted.

Based on the CSD’s submitted waiver request and Customer Acceptance Study, a _nine-year
waiver from the secondary MCLs for iron and manganese has been granted for Well 1B and
Well 2. This waiver issuance date is October 1, 2020 and will apply until September 30, 2029.
Quarterly monitoring for iron and manganese will continue to be required from both sources.
Please note that the waiver only applies to the existing Well 1B and Well 2, and should a new well
be developed within the time span of the waiver, the waiver will not be applied to the new well.

To apply for renewal of a waiver for a subsequent nine years, the system shall request approval
from DDW at least six months prior to the end of the current waiver period. The renewal request
shall include all monitoring and treatment operations data related to iron and manganese, and
any related customer complaints submitted to the water system. Based on our review of the data
and customer complaints, we may require the water system to conduct another customer survey
pursuant to section 64449.2 before making a determination on the waiver renewal.

If you have any questions, please contact Nick McGann at (530) 224-3269 or by email at
nick.mcgann@waterboards.ca.gov, or me at (530) 224-4800.

O VI

Stephen W. Watson, P.E.
Lassen District Engineer
Drinking Water Field Operations Branch

cc: Plumas County Environmental Health Department

njm \ 3210011 Plumas Eureka CSD \ File: Chemical Monitoring


about:blank

8:28 AM
11/05/20

Accrual Basis

Expense

36000 -
37000 -
37250 -
39250 -
39500 -
40000 -
42000 -
43000 -

Plumas Eureka CSD

SALARIES

OVERTIME SALARIES

PAGER DUTY

SICK LEAVE PAYOUT
VACATION PAY OUT
PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
INSURANCE

43001 - LIABILITY INSURANCE

43002 - WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE
43003 - EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS
43004 - MEDICAL BENEFITS

43005 - DENTAL BENEFITS

43006 - VISION BENEFITS

48000 -
50000 -
52000 -
53000 -

TRAINING
CHEMICALS

LAB SERVICES
OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

53002 - COMPUTER/SOFTWARE

53003 - COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS
53004 - CONTINUING EDUCATION

53005 - MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
53006 - POSTAGE AND DELIVERY

53007 - BANK SERVICE CHARGES

54000

- LICENSES

54001 - PECSD LICENSES
54002 - EMPLOYEE LICENCES
54003 - PERMITS

54004 - Property Taxes

55000
57000

- MEMBERSHIP DUES
- UTILITIES

57001 - ELECTRICITY
57002 - PHONE
57003 - INTERNET
57004 - PROPANE
57005 - GARBAGE

58000
59000

- TOOLS & SUPPLIES
- PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 - ACCOUNTING SERVICES

59002 - LEGAL SERVICES

59003 - CONSULTING SERVICES

59004 - ENGINEERING SERVICES

Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water

October 2020

Oct 20 Jul - Oct 20 Annual Budget % Spent
$ 8542 $ 41,070 $ 122,521 34%
$ 99 $ 963 $ 2,800 34%
$ 210 $ 945 $ 2,738 35%
$ - $ - $ 55 0%
$ - $ - $ 312 0%
$ 202 $ 1,034 $ 3,063 34%
$ - $ - $ 1,500 0%
$ 3872 $ 3,872 $ 4,900 79%
$ 1,313 $ 3,769 $ 6,503 58%
$ 945 $ 4,734 $ 19,658 24%
$ 6,079 $ 17,649 $ 48,529 36%
$ 150 $ 605 $ 1,350 45%
$ 38 $ 154 $ 307 50%
$ - $ 615 $ 2,500 25%
$ 3,138 $ 14,418 $ 20,000 72%
$ - $ 1,231 $ 13,000 9%
$ 116 $ 569 $ 2,000 28%
$ 233 $ 694 $ 1,500 46%
$ 70 $ 279 $ 1,000 28%
$ - $ - $ 500 0%
$ 15 $ 15 $ 400 4%
$ 24 $ 4,777 $ 1,600 299%
$ - $ - $ 400 0%
$ - $ - $ 5,000 0%
$ - $ (135) $ 500 -27%
$ - $ - $ 900 0%
$ - $ - $ 400 0%
$ 643 $ 643 $ 1,800 36%
$ 4,901 $ 19,476 $ 38,000 51%
$ 184 $ 621 $ 2,600 24%
$ 83 $ 369 $ 460 80%
$ 40 $ 40 $ 727 6%
$ - $ 50 $ 243 20%
$ 162 $ 1,766 $ 2,494 71%
$ - $ 92 $ 5,000 2%
$ - $ - $ 2,000 0%
$ - $ 60 $ 1,000 6%
$ - $ - $ 3,000 0%

Page 1 of 2



8:28 AM
11/05/20
Accrual Basis

59006 -

COUNTY FEES

59007 - ADVERTISING FEES

59008 -

PEST MANAGEMENT

60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

60001 -
60002 -

FUEL
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE

61001 -
61002 -
61003 -
61004 -

ROAD MAINTENANCE
GREENBELT MAINTENANCE
HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE
BUILDING MAINTENANCE

71000 - UNIFORMS

71001 -

Total Expense

EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS

Plumas Eureka CSD
Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water

October 2020

Oct 20 Jul - Oct 20 Annual Budget % Spent
- 88 $ 50 176%
- - $ 3,000 0%
17 33 $ 50 67%
$ 268 $ 536 $ 1,197 45%
$ 80 $ 3,101 $ 2,000 155%
$ - $ 4,844 $ 2,000 242%
$ - $ 766 $ 1,000 77%
$ - $ - $ 1,000 0%
$ - $ - $ 1,000 0%
0.00 74.84 300.00 25%

$ 31,423 $ 129,816 $ 332,857 I 39%|

Page 2 of 2



8:27 AM

Plumas Eureka CSD

:\llgrsl::\:)Basis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
October 2020
TARGET: 33% Oct 20 Jul - Oct 20 Annual Budget % Spent
Expense
36000 - SALARIES $ 8,542 $ 41,070 $ 122,521 34%
37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES $ 99 $ 963 $ 2,800 34%
37250 - PAGER DUTY $ 210 $ 945 $ 2,738 35%
39250 - SICK LEAVE PAYOUT $ - $ - $ 55 0%
39500 - VACATION PAY OUT $ - $ - $ 312 0%
40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER $ 202 $ 1,034 $ 3,063 34%
42000 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE $ - $ - $ 1,500 0%
43000 - INSURANCE
43001 - LIABILITY INSURANCE $ 3,872 $ 3,872 $ 4,900 79%
43002 - WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE $ 1,313 $ 3,769 $ 6,503 58%
43003 - EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS  $ 945 $ 4,734 $ 19,658 24%
43004 - MEDICAL BENEFITS $ 6,079 $ 17,649 $ 48,529 36%
43005 - DENTAL BENEFITS $ 150 $ 605 $ 1,350 45%
43006 - VISION BENEFITS $ 38 $ 154 $ 307 50%
45750 - TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS $ - $ - $ 300 0%
48000 - TRAINING $ - $ 25 $ 2,500 1%
51000 - SLUDGE REMOVAL $ - $ 2,275 $ 14,300 16%
52000 - LAB SERVICES $ 2,620 $ 9,039 $ 8,000 113%
53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE
53001 - OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 116 $ 569 $ 2,000 28%
53002 - COMPUTER/SOFTWARE $ 233 $ 694 $ 1,500 46%
53003 - COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS $ 70 $ 279 $ 1,000 28%
53004 - CONTINUING EDUCATION $ - $ - $ 500 0%
53005 - MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 69 $ 69 $ 400 17%
53006 - POSTAGE AND DELIVERY $ 24 $ 514 $ 1,100 47%
53007 - BANK SERVICE CHARGES $ 18 $ 224 $ 400 56%
54000 - LICENSES
54001 - PECSD LICENSES $ - $ - $ 29,000 0%
54002 - EMPLOYEE LICENCES $ - $ 125 $ 400 31%
54003 - PERMITS $ - $ - $ 5 0%
54004 - Property Taxes $ - $ - $ 300 0%
55000 - MEMBERSHIP DUES $ - $ - $ 900 0%
56000 - SUBSCRIPTIONS $ - $ 75) % -
57000 - UTILITIES
57001 - ELECTRICITY $ 3,006 $ 11,919 $ 39,000 31%
57002 - PHONE $ 210 $ 706 $ 2,400 29%
57003 - INTERNET $ 82 $ 366 $ 458 80%
57004 - PROPANE $ 40 $ 40 $ 727 6%
57005 - GARBAGE $ - $ 50 $ 228 22%
58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES $ 377 $ 1,898 $ 1,647 115%
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
59001 - ACCOUNTING SERVICES $ 569 $ 661 $ 5,000 13%
59002 - LEGAL SERVICES $ - $ 136 $ 2,000 7%

Page 1 of 2



8:27 AM
11/05/20

Plumas Eureka CSD

Accrual Basis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
October 2020
TARGET: 33% Oct 20 Jul - Oct 20 Annual Budget % Spent
59003 - CONSULTING SERVICES $ - $ 20 $ 1,000 2%
59004 - ENGINEERING SERVICES $ - $ 698 $ 3,000 23%
59006 - COUNTY FEES $ - $ 88 $ 50 176%
59007 - ADVERTISING FEES $ - $ - $ 500 0%
59008 - PEST MANAGEMENT $ 17 $ 33 $ 50 67%
60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 - FUEL $ 268 $ 536 $ 1,197 45%
60002 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 80 $ 3,101 $ 2,000 155%
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61004 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE $ - $ - $ 1,000 0%
71000 - UNIFORMS
71001 - EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS $ - $ 75 $ 300 25%
S 29,246 S 108,856 $ 337,398 I 32%|

Total Expense

Page 2 of 2



12:30 PM
11/03/20
Accrual Basis

Income
Expense

36000 - Salaries

37000 - Overtime Salaries

40000 - Payroll Taxes - Employer

42000 - Miscellaneous Expense

43000 - Insurance
43001 - Liability Insurance
43002 - Workmans Comp Insurance
43003 - Employers Retirement Benefits
43004 - Medical Benefits
43005 - Dental Benefits
43006 - Vision Benefits
43008 - Life Insurance

Total 43000 - Insurance

45250 - Stipends

45500 - Call Reimbursements

45750 - Training Reimbursements

47000 - Safety

48000 - Training

53000 - Office Expense
53001 - Office Supplies
53002 - Computer/Software
53003 - Copy Machine/Printing Jobs
53004 - Continuing Education
53005 - Mileage Reimbursement
53006 - Postage & Delivery
53007 - Bank Service Charges

Total 53000 - Office Expense

54000 - Licenses

Plumas Eureka Fire Department
Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire

54001 -
54002 -
54003 -
54004 -
Total 54000

PECSD Licenses
Personnel Licenses
Permits

Property Taxes

- Licenses

55000 - Membership Dues
56000 - Subscriptions
57000 - Utilities

57001 -
57002 -
57003 -
57004 -
57005 -
Total 57000

Electricity
Phone
Internet
Propane
Garbage

- Utilities

October 2020
Oct 20 Budget Jul - Oct 20 YTD Budget
880.27 0.00 4,232.22 12,803.00
10.16 0.00 99.24 800.00
23.75 0.00 109.48 320.00
0.00 0.00 6.00 700.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 13,800.00
1,981.33 0.00 -1,725.76 7,026.00
107.39 0.00 436.31 2,510.00
776.04 0.00 416.20 6,195.00
19.20 0.00 0.00 300.00
4.80 0.00 0.00 60.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,888.76 0.00 -873.25 29,891.00
1,100.00 0.00 4,400.00 16,800.00
464.00 0.00 1,594.00 5,225.00
52.50 0.00 365.00 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
69.50 0.00 242.00 0.00
17.45 0.00 21.17 300.00
38.98 0.00 9.99 200.00
69.71 0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
24.25 0.00 -226.63 600.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
150.39 0.00 -195.47 2,900.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
0.00 0.00 25.00 1,250.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62.11 0.00 144.90 1,000.00
10.00 0.00 316.92 1,400.00
56.95 0.00 13.82 400.00
40.39 0.00 40.39 500.00
35.00 0.00 24.36 150.00
204.45 0.00 540.39 3,450.00

Page 1 of 4



12:30 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

Acorual Basis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
October 2020
Oct 20 Budget Jul - Oct 20 YTD Budget
58000 - Tools & Supplies 7.50 0.00 -172.53 2,000.00
58100 - EMS Supplies 467.18 0.00 630.86 500.00
59000 - Professional Services
59001 - Accounting Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
59002 - Legal Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
59003 - Consulting Services 0.00 0.00 -2.12 100.00
59006 - County Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
59007 - Advertising Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
59008 - Pest Management 16.66 0.00 0.00 50.00
Total 59000 - Professional Services 16.66 0.00 -2.12 7,200.00
60000 - Automotive Expense
60001 - Fuel 62.67 0.00 681.20 2,908.00
60002 - Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 0.00 7517 5,000.00
Total 60000 - Automotive Expense 62.67 0.00 756.37 7,908.00
61000 - General Maintenance
61001 - Road Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
61002 - Greenbelt Maintenance 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
61004 - Building Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
Total 61000 - General Maintenance 0.00 0.00 50.00 1,000.00
65000 - FEERAM Expense 0.00 931.06
71002 - Uniforms - Fire Department 0.00 0.00 5,114.10 2,000.00

Page 2 of 4



12:30 PM
11/03/20
Accrual Basis

Income

Expense

Plumas Eureka Fire Department
Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire

36000 - Salaries
37000 - Overtime Salaries

40000 - Payroll Taxes - Employer

42000 - Miscellaneous Expense

43000 - Insurance

43001 -
43002 -
43003 -
43004 -
43005 -
43006 -
43008 -
Total 43000

Liability Insurance

Workmans Comp Insurance

Employers Retirement Benefits

Medical Benefits
Dental Benefits
Vision Benefits
Life Insurance

- Insurance

45250 - Stipends

45500 - Call

Reimbursements

45750 - Training Reimbursements
47000 - Safety

48000 - Training

53000 - Office Expense

53001
53002 -
53003 -
53004 -
53005 -
53006 -
53007 -
Total 53000

- Office Supplies

Computer/Software

Copy Machine/Printing Jobs
Continuing Education
Mileage Reimbursement
Postage & Delivery

Bank Service Charges

- Office Expense

54000 - Licenses

54001 -
54002 -
54003 -
54004 -
Total 54000

PECSD Licenses
Personnel Licenses
Permits

Property Taxes

- Licenses

55000 - Membership Dues
56000 - Subscriptions
57000 - Utilities

57001 -
57002 -
57003 -
57004 -
57005 -
Total 57000

Electricity
Phone
Internet
Propane
Garbage

- Utilities

October 2020
Annual Budget % Budget
12,803.00 33%
800.00 12%
320.00 34%
700.00 1%
13,800.00 0%
7,026.00 -25%
2,510.00 17%
6,195.00 7%
300.00 0%
60.00 0%
0.00
29,891.00 -3%
16,800.00 26%
5,225.00 31%
2,500.00 15%
3,000.00 0%
0.00
300.00 7%
200.00 5%
500.00 0%
0.00
1,000.00 0%
600.00 -38%
300.00 0%
2,900.00 -7%
0.00
300.00 0%
0.00
100.00 0%
400.00 0%
1,250.00 2%
0.00
1,000.00 14%
1,400.00 23%
400.00 3%
500.00 8%
150.00 16%
T 345000 16%

Page 3 of 4



12:30 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

Acorual Basis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
October 2020
Annual Budget % Budget

58000 - Tools & Supplies 2,000.00 -9%
58100 - EMS Supplies 500.00 126%
59000 - Professional Services

59001 - Accounting Services 5,000.00 0%

59002 - Legal Services 1,000.00 0%

59003 - Consulting Services 100.00 -2%

59006 - County Fees 50.00 0%

59007 - Advertising Fees 1,000.00 0%

59008 - Pest Management 50.00 0%
Total 59000 - Professional Services 7,200.00 0%
60000 - Automotive Expense

60001 - Fuel 2,908.00 23%

60002 - Vehicle Maintenance 5,000.00 2%
Total 60000 - Automotive Expense 7,908.00 10%
61000 - General Maintenance

61001 - Road Maintenance 0.00

61002 - Greenbelt Maintenance 0.00

61004 - Building Maintenance 1,000.00 0%
Total 61000 - General Maintenance 1,000.00 5%
65000 - FEERAM Expense
71002 - Uniforms - Fire Department 2,000.00 256%

Page 4 of 4



1:03 PM

11/06/20

Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Check History Report
As of October 31, 2020

Date Num Name Memo Amount

11000 - Water & Wasterwater Checking
10/05/2020 E-pay EDD 499-0561-5 QB Tracking # -1515772450 -858.48
10/05/2020 E-pay U.S. TREASURY 88-0305569 QB Tracking # -1515370450 -3,120.48
10/06/2020 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/05/2020 -6,762.82
10/06/2020 17179 AMERIGAS -121.19
10/06/2020 17180 ANTHONY CAMPBELL/V -25.00
10/06/2020 17181 B & L BACKFLOW TESTING SPECIALISTS, LLC  Differential Pressure Gauge -85.00
10/06/2020 17182 FARR WEST ENGINEERING R4302-1072 -568.50
10/06/2020 17183 JAMAR TATE -35.00
10/06/2020 17184 JILLIAN COLE -118.16
10/06/2020 17185 JOHN ROWDEN?1 -25.00
10/06/2020 17186 LEW PRINCE -25.00
10/06/2020 17187 MOUNTAIN HARDWARE 3222 -173.75
10/06/2020 17188 PLUMAS SIERRA REC 6466, 18112 -7,968.89
10/06/2020 17189 SDRMA -399.84
10/06/2020 17190 STREAMLINE -75.00
10/06/2020 17191 Verizon -50.08
10/06/2020 17192 MASTER CARD - John R -663.58
10/06/2020 17193 MASTER CARD - JILLIAN -185.82
10/06/2020 17194 SDRMA -6,466.80
10/06/2020 17195 FASIS -4,606.63
10/06/2020 17196 FARR WEST ENGINEERING R4302-1072 -3,361.50
10/07/2020 DD2031 John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
10/07/2020 DD2029  Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
10/07/2020 DD2028  Anthony L Campbell Direct Deposit 0.00
10/07/2020 DD2030  Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
10/07/2020 DD2032 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
10/12/2020 eft CALPERS 2413152998 -4.00
10/20/2020 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/19/2020 -7,228.98
10/21/2020 DD2033  Anthony L Campbell Direct Deposit 0.00
10/21/2020 DD2034  Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
10/21/2020 DD2035  Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
10/21/2020 DD2036  John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
10/21/2020 DD2037  Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
10/23/2020 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -3,830.95
10/28/2020 17197 CALIFORNIA RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION -643.00
10/28/2020 17198 CALNET3 -120.73
10/28/2020 17199 DIGITALPATH BUSINESS SERVICES -101.00
10/28/2020 17200 FGL 70012821 -2,620.00
10/28/2020 17201 JILLIAN COLE Hand Soap - CSD Restrooms - Reimbursement -25.68
10/28/2020 17202 JOSHUA'S IRONWORKS, INC. Towing: White Ford to Graeagle Chevron -96.00
10/28/2020 17203 LASSEN PEST CONTROL -50.00
10/28/2020 17204 MASTER CARD - JILLIAN -510.45
10/28/2020 17205 MASTER CARD - John R -604.67
10/28/2020 17206 PLUMAS EUREKA FIRE Interfund Monies Q3 2020 -33,000.00
10/28/2020 17207 QUADIENT LEASING Postage meter taxes -72.75
10/28/2020 17208 SCOTT TANNER BUSINESS EQUIPMENT -209.14
10/28/2020 17209 SIERRA VILLAGE MARKETS, LLC -9.30
10/28/2020 17210 USA BLUE BOOK -363.09
10/28/2020 17211 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO -155.65
10/29/2020 EFT ST of VA CHILD SUPPORT -515.15

Total 11000 - Water & Wasterwater Checking -85,857.06
TOTAL -85,857.06

Page 1



2:43 PM

11/06/20
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka Fire Department

Check History Report

As of October 31, 2020

Date Num Name Memo Amount

11075 - Fire Department Checking Acct
10/06/2020 1871 Captain Rich Machado -193.00
10/06/2020 1872 Captain Ryan Nowling -171.00
10/06/2020 1873 Chief Steve Munsen -1,078.00
10/06/2020 1874 GARY MCFARLAND -99.00
10/06/2020 1875 Jim Heiland -5.00
10/06/2020 1876 Lew Prince -45.00
10/06/2020 1877 LN Curtis and Sons C291 -467.18
10/06/2020 1878 MARK HARRI -25.00
10/06/2020 1879 TOM CONNOLLY -105.00

Total 11075 - Fire Department Checking Acct -2,188.18
TOTAL -2,188.18

Page 1



1:03 PM

11/06/20
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Revenues & Expenses Water

October 2020

Income

Ordinary Income/Expense

28000 - REVENUES

28018
28024
28028
28035

- INCOME - SERVICE FEE

- INCOME - WATER

- INCOME - WATER RESERVES
- WATER DEBT SERVICE

Total 28000 - REVENUES

35000 - OTHER INCOME

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

36000 - SALARIES

37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES

37250 - PAGER DUTY

40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER
43000 - INSURANCE

43001 -
43002 -
43003 -
43004 -
43005 -
43006 -
43007 -

LIABILITY INSURANCE

WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS
MEDICAL BENEFITS

DENTAL BENEFITS

VISION BENEFITS

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Total 43000 - INSURANCE

50000 - CHEMICALS
53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

53001

- OFFICE SUPPLIES
53002 -
53003 -
53005 -
53006 -

COMPUTER/SOFTWARE

COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
POSTAGE AND DELIVERY

Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

55000 - MEMBERSHIP DUES
57000 - UTILITIES

57001
57002
57003
57004

- ELECTRICITY
- PHONE

- INTERNET

- PROPANE

Total 57000 - UTILITIES

58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59008

- PEST MANAGEMENT

Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

60001
60002

- FUEL
- VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES

69001
69006

- MAINTENANCE REPAIRS
- DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES

Oct 20

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
33.34

33.34

33.34

8,5642.25
98.60
210.00
201.73

3,871.50
1,312.65
945.36
6,078.78
150.34
37.58

275.25

12,671.46
3,137.91

115.72
233.01
69.72
14.58

24.25

457.28
643.00

4,900.89
184.31
82.53

40.40

5,208.13
162.34

16.67

16.67

268.21

80.17

348.38

150.66

85.00

235.66

Page 1



1:03 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

11/06/20 Revenues & Expenses Water
Accrual Basis October 2020
Oct 20
Total Expense 31,933.41
Net Ordinary Income -31,900.07
Net Income -31,900.07

Page 2



1:04 PM

11/06/20
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Revenues & Expenses Water
July through October 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 - REVENUES

28018
28024
28028
28035

- INCOME - SERVICE FEE

- INCOME - WATER

- INCOME - WATER RESERVES
- WATER DEBT SERVICE

Total 28000 - REVENUES

34000 - INTEREST INCOME
35000 - OTHER INCOME

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

36000 - SALARIES

37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES

37250 - PAGER DUTY

40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER
43000 - INSURANCE

43001 -
43002 -
43003 -
43004 -
43005 -
43006 -
43007 -

LIABILITY INSURANCE

WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS
MEDICAL BENEFITS

DENTAL BENEFITS

VISION BENEFITS

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Total 43000 - INSURANCE

48000 - TRAINING

50000 - CHEMICALS
52000 - LAB SERVICES
53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

53001

- OFFICE SUPPLIES
53002 -
53003 -
53005 -
53006 -

COMPUTER/SOFTWARE

COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
POSTAGE AND DELIVERY

Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

54000 - LICENSES

54002

- EMPLOYEE LICENCES

Total 54000 - LICENSES

55000 - MEMBERSHIP DUES
56000 - SUBSCRIPTIONS
57000 - UTILITIES

57001 -
57002 -
57003 -
57004 -
57005 -

ELECTRICITY
PHONE
INTERNET
PROPANE
GARBAGE

Total 57000 - UTILITIES

58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001

- ACCOUNTING SERVICES
59002 -
59003 -
59006 -
59008 -

LEGAL SERVICES
CONSULTING SERVICES
COUNTY FEES

PEST MANAGEMENT

Jul - Oct 20

0.00
254,650.76
32,408.07

106,008.27

393,067.10

70.10
103.34

393,240.54

393,240.54

41,070.23
962.95
945.00

1,033.69

3,871.50
3,768.79
4,733.89
17,648.70
604.88
153.84

637.91

31,419.51

614.88
14,418.47
1,231.31

568.66
693.69
278.88

14.58

4,776.66

6,332.47

-135.00

-135.00

643.00
-75.00

19,475.68
620.51
369.46

40.40

49.62

20,555.67
1,766.46

92.25

0.00
60.00
87.89

33.34

Page 1



1:04 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

11/06/20 Revenues & Expenses Water
Accrual Basis July through October 2020
Jul - Oct 20
Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 273.48
60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 - FUEL 536.10
60002 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,100.76
Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 3,636.86
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 - ROAD MAINTENANCE 2,421.76
61002 - GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 382.51
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE 2,804.27
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
69001 - MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 293.55
69006 - DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 85.00
Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES 378.55
71000 - UNIFORMS
71001 - EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 74.84
Total 71000 - UNIFORMS 74.84
Total Expense 127,951.64
Net Ordinary Income 265,288.90
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
75000 - Arsenic Remediation Expense 2,400.00
Total Other Expense 2,400.00
Net Other Income -2,400.00
Net Income 262,888.90

Page 2



1:14 PM

11/06/20
Accrual Basis

Revenues & Expenses Wastewater

Plumas Eureka CSD

October 2020

Income

Ordinary Income/Expense

28000 - REVENUES

28022
28026
28027
28029

- INCOME - WASTEWATER

- INCOME - DHLF BOND DEBT FEE

- INCOME - WASTE WATER RESERVES
- INCOME - WWTP #7 - 05 BOND LEVY

Total 28000 - REVENUES

35000 - OTHER INCOME

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

36000 - SALARIES

37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES

37250 - PAGER DUTY

40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER
43000 - INSURANCE

43001 -
43002 -
43003 -
43004 -
43005 -
43006 -
43007 -

LIABILITY INSURANCE

WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS
MEDICAL BENEFITS

DENTAL BENEFITS

VISION BENEFITS

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Total 43000 - INSURANCE

52000 - LAB SERVICES
53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

53001

- OFFICE SUPPLIES
53002 -
53003 -
53005 -
53006 -
53007 -

COMPUTER/SOFTWARE

COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
POSTAGE AND DELIVERY

BANK SERVICE CHARGES

Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

57000 - UTILITIES

57001
57002
57003
57004

- ELECTRICITY
- PHONE

- INTERNET

- PROPANE

Total 57000 - UTILITIES

58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001
59008

- ACCOUNTING SERVICES
- PEST MANAGEMENT

Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

60001
60002

- FUEL
- VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES

69010

- WWTP#6 R/IR

Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES

Oct 20

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
33.33

33.33

33.33

8,5642.25
98.60
210.00
201.73

3,871.50
1,312.65
945.36
6,078.78
150.34
37.58

275.25

12,671.46
2,620.00

115.71
232.99
69.71
68.58
24.25

18.00

529.24

3,005.89
210.47
81.50

40.40

3,338.26
376.62

568.50

16.67

585.17

268.20

80.17

348.37

3,361.50

3,361.50

Page 1



1:14 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

11/06/20 Revenues & Expenses Wastewater
Accrual Basis October 2020
Oct 20
Total Expense 32,883.20
Net Ordinary Income -32,849.87
Net Income -32,849.87

Page 2



1:14 PM

11/06/20
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Revenues & Expenses Wastewater
July through October 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 - REVENUES

28013 -
28022 -
28026 -
28027 -
28029 -

INCOME - HOOK UP FEES

INCOME - WASTEWATER

INCOME - DHLF BOND DEBT FEE
INCOME - WASTE WATER RESERVES
INCOME - WWTP #7 - 05 BOND LEVY

Total 28000 - REVENUES

35000 - OTHER INCOME
49910 - Returned Check Charges

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

36000 - SALARIES

37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES

37250 - PAGER DUTY

40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER
43000 - INSURANCE

43001 -
43002 -
43003 -
43004 -
43005 -
43006 -
43007 -

LIABILITY INSURANCE

WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS
MEDICAL BENEFITS

DENTAL BENEFITS

VISION BENEFITS

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Total 43000 - INSURANCE

48000 - TRAINING

51000 - SLUDGE REMOVAL
52000 - LAB SERVICES
53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

53001

- OFFICE SUPPLIES
53002 -
53003 -
53005 -
53006 -
53007 -

COMPUTER/SOFTWARE

COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
POSTAGE AND DELIVERY

BANK SERVICE CHARGES

Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

54000 - LICENSES

54002 -

EMPLOYEE LICENCES

Total 54000 - LICENSES

56000 - SUBSCRIPTIONS
57000 - UTILITIES

57001 -
57002 -
57003 -
57004 -
57005 -

ELECTRICITY
PHONE
INTERNET
PROPANE
GARBAGE

Total 57000 - UTILITIES

58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001

59003

- ACCOUNTING SERVICES
59002 -

LEGAL SERVICES

- CONSULTING SERVICES
59004 -
59006 -

ENGINEERING SERVICES
COUNTY FEES

Jul - Oct 20

0.00

166,653.34

25,400.16
56,184.62

35,871.71

284,109.83

103.33
25.00

284,238.16

284,238.16

41,070.23
962.95
945.00

1,033.69

3,871.50
3,768.79
4,733.89
17,648.69
604.88
153.83

637.91

31,419.49

25.00
2,275.00
9,038.57

568.62
693.62
278.84

68.58
513.88

224.00

2,347.54

125.00

125.00
-75.00

11,919.09
706.49
366.34

40.40

49.61

13,081.93
1,897.62

660.75
135.50
20.00
697.50
87.89

Page 1



1:14 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

11/06/20 Revenues & Expenses Wastewater
Accrual Basis July through October 2020
Jul - Oct 20
59008 - PEST MANAGEMENT 33.34
Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,634.98
60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 - FUEL 536.08
60002 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,100.75
Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 3,636.83
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 - ROAD MAINTENANCE 2,224.16
61002 - GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 382.53
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE 2,606.69
64000 - SEWER RESERVES EXPENSE 565.08
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
69001 - MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 14,827.60
69007 - COLLECTION SYSTEM 5,320.00
69008 - Engineering Services 2,029.75
69010 - WWTP#6 R/R 28,195.68
Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES 50,373.03
70000 - EQUIPMENT
70001 - TREATMENT PLANTS 7,513.97
Total 70000 - EQUIPMENT 7,513.97
71000 - UNIFORMS
71001 - EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 74.83
Total 71000 - UNIFORMS 74.83
Total Expense 170,552.43
Net Ordinary Income 113,685.73
Net Income 113,685.73

Page 2



2:07 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

11/06/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2020
Oct 20
Expense
36000 - Salaries 880.27
37000 - Overtime Salaries 10.16
40000 - Payroll Taxes - Employer 23.75
43000 - Insurance
43002 - Workmans Comp Insurance 1,981.33
43003 - Employers Retirement Benefits 107.39
43004 - Medical Benefits 776.04
43005 - Dental Benefits 19.20
43006 - Vision Benefits 4.80
Total 43000 - Insurance 2,888.76
45250 - Stipends 1,100.00
45500 - Call Reimbursements 464.00
45750 - Training Reimbursements 52.50
48000 - Training 69.50
53000 - Office Expense
53001 - Office Supplies 17.45
53002 - Computer/Software 38.98
53003 - Copy Machine/Printing Jobs 69.71
53006 - Postage & Delivery 24.25
Total 53000 - Office Expense 150.39
57000 - Utilities
57001 - Electricity 62.11
57002 - Phone 10.00
57003 - Internet 56.95
57004 - Propane 40.39
57005 - Garbage 35.00
Total 57000 - Utilities 204.45
58000 - Tools & Supplies 7.50
58100 - EMS Supplies 467.18
59000 - Professional Services
59008 - Pest Management 16.66
Total 59000 - Professional Services 16.66
60000 - Automotive Expense
60001 - Fuel 62.67
Total 60000 - Automotive Expense 62.67
Total Expense 6,397.79
Net Income -6,397.79

Page 1



2:09 PM

11/06/20
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka Fire Department

July through October 2020

Profit & Loss

Income

28000 - Revenues

28004 -
28005 -
28006 -
28008 -
280009 -
28010 -
28012 -

Income - FIRE

Income - FIRE04
Income - FIREO5
Income - FIREO1
Income - FIRE02
Income - FIREO3
Income - FIREQ7

Total 28000 - Revenues

31000 - Fire Contract Income
32000 - Fire-FEERAM/Mitigation
34000 - Interest Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

36000 - Salaries

37000 - Overtime Salaries
40000 - Payroll Taxes - Employer
42000 - Miscellaneous Expense
43000 - Insurance
- Workmans Comp Insurance

- Employers Retirement Benefits

43002
43003
43004
43005
43006

- Medical Benefits
- Dental Benefits
- Vision Benefits

Total 43000 - Insurance

45250 - Stipends
45500 - Call Reimbursements

45750 - Training Reimbursements
48000 - Training
53000 - Office Expense

53001

- Office Supplies

53002 - Computer/Software
53003 - Copy Machine/Printing Jobs
53006 - Postage & Delivery

Total 53000 - Office Expense

55000 - Membership Dues
57000 - Utilities

57001 -
57002 -
57003 -
57004 -
57005 -

Electricity
Phone
Internet
Propane
Garbage

Total 57000 - Utilities

58000 - Tools & Supplies

58100 - EMS Supplies

59000 - Professional Services
59001 - Accounting Services
59003 - Consulting Services

59006

- County Fees

59008 - Pest Management

Total 59000 - Professional Services

60000 - Automotive Expense

60001

- Fuel

Jul - Oct 20

1,386.41
270.00
150.00

29,505.84

2,194.68
408.60
522.00

34,437.53

250.00
9,894.68
2.64

44,584.85

44,584.85

4,232.22
99.24
109.48
6.00

5,688.42
535.01
2,252.64
76.80
19.20

8,672.07

4,400.00
1,594.00

365.00
242.00

144.54
182.58
278.84
513.87

1,119.83
25.00

387.74
405.86
265.12
40.39
84.60

1,183.71

83.16
630.86

10.50
20.00
11.22
33.32

75.04

1,141.97

Page 1



2:09 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

11/06/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July through October 2020

Jul - Oct 20

60002 - Vehicle Maintenance
Total 60000 - Automotive Expense

61000 - General Maintenance
61001 - Road Maintenance
61002 - Greenbelt Maintenance

Total 61000 - General Maintenance

65000 - FEERAM Expense
71002 - Uniforms - Fire Department

7517
1,217.14

544.80
50.00

594.80

931.06
5,114.10

Total Expense

30,594.71

Net Income

13,990.14

Page 2



12:27 PM

11/06/20
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Balance Sheet - Water & Wastewater

As of October 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11000 - Water & Wasterwater Checking
11501 - LAIF-Savings Account

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
12001 - UNDEPOSITED FUNDS
12003 - Accounts Receivable - Fire
13000 - PREPAID INSURANCE
13001 - INTERFUND REC/PAYABLE
13003 - INTERFUND REC/PAYABLE - FIRE
13004 - Deferred Outflows-Contribution
13005 - Deferred Outflows - acturiel
17500 - Interest Receivable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
14000 - WATER

14001 - ARSENIC REMEDIATION PROJECT
14002 - WELL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
14003 - WATER DISTRIBUTION
14004 - DISTRIBUTION ACCUMULATED DEPREC
14005 - GENERAL EQUIPMENT - WATER
14006 - GEN'L EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC
14007 - BUILDINGS - WELLS
14100 - Water Treatment Plant

Total 14000 - WATER

15000 - WASTEWATER
15003 - PLANT ACCUMULATED DEPRICIATION
15004 - WASTEWATER COLLECTION
15006 - COLLECTION ACCUMULATED DEPREC
15008 - GENERAL EQUIPMENT - WASTEWATER
15009 - GEN EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC
15010 - WASTEWATER DISPOSAL
15011 - DISPOSAL ACCUMULATED DEPREC
15012 - BUILDING - PLANTS

Total 15000 - WASTEWATER

15026 - Waste Discharge Permit Project

16000 - FIRE
16001 - LAND AND BUILDINGS
16002 - LAND/BLDGS ACCUMULATED DEPREC
16003 - VEHICLES - FIRE
16004 - VEHICLES ACCUMULATED DEPREC
16005 - GENERAL EQUIPMENT - FIRE
16006 - FIRE EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC

Total 16000 - FIRE
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Oct 31, 20

831,355.64
308,739.77

1,140,095.41

185,765.47

185,765.47

61.43
-20,561.40
2,979.00
-12,433.84
52.52
35,374.00
34,426.00
2,749.82

42,647.53

1,368,508.41

350.00
-1,024,756.00
758,309.43
-5642,138.00
272,009.65
-184,538.00
1,479,427.20
425,044.30

1,183,708.58

-1,224,601.00
393,470.25
-258,272.00
186,347.52
-166,327.00
639,253.42
-581,003.00
2,320,722.43

1,309,590.62
29,400.38

-126,115.00
83,066.00
-153,875.00
132,680.00
-217,455.00
196,986.00

-84,713.00

2,437,986.58

3,806,494.99

Page 1



12:27 PM Plumas Eureka CSD
11/06/20 Balance Sheet - Water & Wastewater
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2020
Oct 31, 20
Accounts Payable
18000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 18,241.46
Total Accounts Payable 18,241.46
Credit Cards
18100 - Jillian CSD MC 0.43
18200 - John S CSD MC -55.00
18300 - John R CSD MC -4,208.08
Total Credit Cards -4,262.65
Other Current Liabilities
19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES
19001 - Employee Retirement Contribute 4,017.19
19002 - Employer Retirement Contribute -3,823.13
19003 - DIRECT DEPOSIT LIABILITIES -1,336.87
19004 - PAYROLL TAX PAYABLE -3,682.46
19005 - Payroll Liabilities - Employee 1,450.15
19006 - Payroll Liabilities - Employer 215.61
19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES - Other -110.06
Total 19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES -3,269.57
19800 - Deferred Inflows-Acturial 37,636.00
19900 - Compensated Absences 1,914.78
Total Other Current Liabilities 36,281.21
Total Current Liabilities 50,260.02
Long Term Liabilities
21000 - BOND DEBT - WWTP#7 LOAN 1 555,861.73
22000 - BOND DEBT - WWTP#7 LOAN 2 384,635.74
23000 - WEST AMERICA LOAN -9,078.00
23100 - Net Pension Liability 178,773.00
23200 - SRF LOAN #1 33,888.12
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,144,080.59
Total Liabilities 1,194,340.61
Equity
25000 - EQUITY - WATER
25004 - RESERVES - WELL EXPANSION 170,904.67
25005 - RESERVES - EQUIPMENT 15,000.00
Total 25000 - EQUITY - WATER 185,904.67
25006 - INVESTMENT IN FIXED ASSETS -84,712.00
26000 - EQUITY - WASTEWATER
26003 - RESERVES - PLANT EXPANSION 224,712.13
26005 - RESERVES- LOANS 62,821.00
26999 - EQUITY - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMEN 3,181.00
Total 26000 - EQUITY - WASTEWATER 290,714.13
32001 - Retained Earnings 1,841,274.14
Net Income 378,973.44
Total Equity 2,612,154.38
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,806,494.99

Page 2



2:11 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

Balance Sheet
As of November 6, 2020

11/06/20
Accrual Basis

Nov 6, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11075 - Fire Department Checking Acct 48,981.25
11501 - LAIF - Savings Account 19,424.92
11750 - County Cash 2,267.41
Total Checking/Savings 70,673.58
Other Current Assets
12003 - Accounts Receivable - Fire 22,844.38
13001 - Interfund Recievable (Payable) 17,824.68
17500 - Interest Receivable 30.16
Total Other Current Assets 40,699.22
Total Current Assets 111,372.80
Fixed Assets
16000 - Fire
16001 - Land and Buildings 126,114.91
16002 - Land/Bldgs Accumulated Deprec -83,066.00
16003 - Vehicles 153,874.76
16004 - Vehicles Accumulated Deprec -132,680.00
16005 - General Equipment 217,455.42
16006 - Fire EQ Accumulated Deprec -196,986.00
Total 16000 - Fire 84,713.09
Total Fixed Assets 84,713.09
TOTAL ASSETS 196,085.89
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable -596.22
Total Accounts Payable -596.22
Total Current Liabilities -596.22
Total Liabilities -596.22
Equity
25006 - Investment & Fixed Assets 84,713.09
27000 - Equity
27004 - FEERAM 4,598.99
27005 - Reserves - Equipment 5,981.37
Total 27000 - Equity 10,580.36
32001 - Retained Earnings 102,290.80
Net Income -902.14
Total Equity 196,682.11
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 196,085.89




1:15 PM
11/06/20

Plumas Eureka CSD

Statement of Cash Flows by Water
July through October 2020

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

13001 -
18000 -
19000 -
19000 -
19000 -

INTERFUND REC/PAYABLE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19001 - Employee Retirement Contribute
PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19002 - Employer Retirement Contribute
PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19007 - - Wage Garnishment

Net cash provided by Operating Activities

Net cash increase for period

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

Jul - Oct 20

262,888.90

-32,352.65
-35.22
-1,896.39
-8,164.26

-1,648.72
218,891.66

218,891.66

145,879.49
364,771.15

Page 1



1:16 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

11/06/20 Statement of Cash Flows by Wastewater
July through October 2020

Jul - Oct 20
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 113,685.73
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
12000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -1,184.32
13001 - INTERFUND REC/PAYABLE -32,352.66
18100 - Jillian CSD MC 35.10
18300 - John RCSD MC 120.50
19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19001 - Employee Retirement Contribute -1,896.39
19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19002 - Employer Retirement Contribute -8,164.26
19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19007 - - Wage Garnishment -1,548.71
Net cash provided by Operating Activities 68,694.99
Net cash increase for period 68,694.99
Cash at beginning of period 111,886.24
Cash at end of period 180,581.23

Page 1



2:43 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

11/06/20 Statement of Cash Flows
July 1 through November 6, 2020

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
12003 - Accounts Receivable - Fire
13001 - Interfund Recievable (Payable)
20000 - Accounts Payable

Net cash provided by Operating Activities
Net cash increase for period
Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

Jul 1 -Nov 6, 20

-902.14

-24,028.53
60,531.09
1,365.82

36,966.24

36,966.24
33,707.34

70,673.58

Page 1



1:17 PM
11/06/20

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Double-time hourly
Hourly
Hourly Sick
Hourly Vacation
Overtime (x1.5) hourly
Pager Duty
Total Gross Pay
Deductions from Gross Pay
PERS Employee
Total Deductions from Gross Pay

Adjusted Gross Pay

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Medicare Company
Social Security Company
CA - Unemployment
PERS Employer

CA - Employment Training Tax
Total Employer Taxes and Contributions

Plumas Eureka CSD
Payroll Summary

October 2020
Anthony L Campbell Jamar R. Tate Jillian F Cole John Rowden Lewis C. Prince TOTAL

Hours Rate Oct 20 Hours Rate Oct 20 Hours Rate Oct 20 Hours Rate Oct 20 Hours Rate Oct 20 Hours Rate Oct 20
36.66 0.00 62.42 0.00 39.14 0.00 0.00 56.62 0.00 0.00
151.00 18.33 2,767.83 160.00 31.21 4,993.60 149.50 19.57 2,925.72 56.50 45.00 2,542.50 150.50 28.31 4,260.66 667.50 17,490.31
18.33 0.00 31.21 0.00 4.00 19.57 78.28 0.00 9.50 28.31 268.95 13.50 347.23
18.33 0.00 31.21 0.00 6.50 19.57 127.21 0.00 28.31 0.00 6.50 127.21
2.00 27.50 55.00 2.00 46.82 93.64 2.00 29.36 58.72 0.00 42.47 0.00 6.00 207.36
120.00 195.00 0.00 0.00 105.00 420.00
153.00 2,942.83 162.00 5,282.24 162.00 3,189.93 56.50 2,5642.50 160.00 4,634.61 693.50 18,592.11
-207.40 -351.66 -219.18 0.00 -317.08 -1,095.32
-207.40 -351.66 -219.18 0.00 -317.08 -1,095.32
153.00 2,735.43 162.00 4,930.58 162.00 2,970.75 56.50 2,5642.50 160.00 4,317.53 693.50 17,496.79
42.67 76.59 46.26 36.87 67.20 269.59
0.00 0.00 0.00 157.63 0.00 157.63
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
222.22 422.88 234.84 0.00 381.30 1,261.24
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
264.89 499.47 281.10 194.50 448.50 1,688.46

Page 1 of 1



October 2020 Operations Report

Water

Flow: Well 1b: 6,429,732 gallons Well 2: 1,148,300 Total: 7,578,032 gallons

Well 2: The siding replacement on the building has been completed

Water Tank Communication: Operators have experienced communication issues between the
tank and Well 2

Irrigation @ Sequoia Park: Irrigation at the park has been winterized for the season.

Wastewater

Flow: WWTP 6: 265,973 gallons WWTP 7: 954,341 gallons Total: 1,220,314 gallons

VFD @ WWTP 7: VFD #1 at the plant has been assessed by Sierra Controls. The drive has failed,
and a replacement has been ordered. We are awaiting the parts arrival and installation by Sierra
Controls.

WWTP 6: Operators have picked up the new pumps and rail system for the lift station project.

Misc. & Small Projects

Madora Lake Road Repair: Operators, along with Farr West, met with the USFS about the road
repair to take place soon. All lines have been marked with paint for location, including the golf
course irrigation line.

Winterization: The facilities have been winterized, including snow poles being set out to mark
the fire hydrants.



	6 Plumas Eureka CSD Secondary MCL Waiver for Iron and Manganese.pdf
	State Water Resources Control Board
	Division of Drinking Water


	8 Oct 2020 Financials.pdf
	PL BUDGET_WATER_OCT2020
	Sheet1

	PL BUDGET_WWTR_OCT2020
	Sheet1

	PL BUDGET_FIRE_OCT2020
	Sheet1

	CK_HST_CSD_OCT2020
	CK_HST_FIRE_OCT2020
	P&L_WTR_OCT2020
	P&L_WTR_FY_OCT2020
	P&L_WW_OCT2020
	P&L_WW_FY_OCT2020
	P&L_FIRE_OCT2020
	P&L_FIRE_FY_OCT2020
	BAL_SHT_OCT2020_CSD
	BAL_SHT_OCT2020_FIRE
	CSH_FLW_WTR_OCT2020
	CSH_FLW_WW_OCT2020
	CSH_FLW_FIRE_OCT2020




